D E Lv E 972.478.0978

17304 Preston Road
under
ground Suite 800

PR RIT oA Dallas, TX 75252
1 May 2025

Mark Witsman, PE

Town Engineer

Town of McCordsville

6280 W 800 N

McCordsville, Indiana 46055

Re: Town of McCordsville - Mount Comfort Road CSX Railroad Crossing

Updates to Technical Memorandum Cost Evaluation of the Dual Underpass
Final Submittal

Dear Mr. Witsman:
The following documents are attached for your reference and use:
e Technical Memorandum for the Updated Cost Evaluation for the Dual Underpass

e Most recent version of the ten percent design (line, grade, and typical) plans for dual underpass
in PDF format

e Most recent version of the dual underpass renderings

After our original submittal in 2021, we have observed an increase in oversight by railroad owners and
operators in the allowance of vehicular crossings under their facilities. These projects can still be
accomplished by a municipality like McCordsville but will require a good deal of coordination with the
railroad, with possible adjustments requested by CSX. An example of a recent underpass approved by
CSX is described in the following link.

Exit 8 Railroad Tunnel Project | Hendersonville, TN

Please let us know if the Town of McCordsville needs any assistance with any early coordination with
CSX.

Sincerely,

7 A
Kenneth Leo Dombroski, PE, MPA

Principal Engineer

Encl.

delveunderground.com



